
Account Number Email 
 
From: PPI.WEB@bls.gov 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 5:15 AM 
To: bradford_z@zbc.com  
Subject: Producer Price Index Account Setup - Account Number 
 
Zachariah Bradford, 

During a recent contact with a representative from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), your company agreed to supply periodic updates for 
selected products or services to the Producer Price Index. 

To report prices for the first time, you will need to use the temporary user ID below, as well as the temporary password sent to you in a separate 
email. The temporary user ID and password are sent separately for security purposes. Please log in and submit prices for February as soon as 
possible. 

Your temporary user ID is: 204PPI000001 

To access your Producer Price Index account and submit prices, use the following link: https://idcf.psb.bls.gov 

If you are using Internet Explorer and are unable to access the link, please copy the URL above into another browser, such as Chrome, Safari, or 
Firefox. 

If you have any problems logging in or if you have any questions about the information we are requesting, you may reply to this email or contact Ana 
Lyst at 111-222-3333. 

Thank you for your valued participation in the Producer Price Index program. 

BLS will prompt you to set up your account on the BLS Internet 
Data Collection Facility website by sending two separate emails 
containing a temporary user ID and password. The emails will 
arrive within one to three months of the BLS representative’s 
contact with you. Here is an example of an email containing your 
temporary user ID and a link to the website where you will provide 
updates. To proceed, click the link to the website. 
 



 
  

On the logon page, enter the temporary user ID and password from the 
emails into the User ID and Password fields. Click “I Accept” to continue. 
 



  

To begin setting up your account, confirm your email address by 
entering it in the Confirm Email textbox. To proceed, click “Continue.” 



 
  

Next, you will be asked to confirm and/or update your 
contact information. To proceed, click “Continue.” 



  

You will then create a permanent password. For security reasons, 
the password must adhere to the criteria listed. It must be 
between eight and twelve characters in length, and it must 
contain at least one character from three of the following 
categories – an upper case letter, a lower case letter, a digit, 
and/or a special character. Click “Continue” to proceed. 
 



 
  

At this point, your account will have been set up. To 
proceed, click “Continue” for a demonstration of 
the steps you will take to update your prices. 



  

After your account has been set up, this will be the 
first screen you see upon subsequent log-ins. If you 
notice any corrections that need to be made to your 
contact information, click the “Update” button and 
make the changes. To proceed with reporting your 
data, select “Producer Price Index” from the 
dropdown menu and click “Continue.” 
 



  

This page will list all of the items for which you have 
agreed to provide data to the Producer Price Index. 
In this example, there are two items. To proceed, 
click the “Select” button next to the first item. 



  

This screen will contain all of 
the relevant information for 
an item. The top left of the 
screen will list each of your 
items and its status of 
completion. A green 
checkmark will appear next 
to an item code once you 
have entered information 
for that item and clicked 
“Submit and Go to Next 
Item” at the bottom of the 
screen. 
 

A description of the item will appear at the top of the page. Below the 
item description is a list of the item’s transaction terms. If any of the pre-
filled information for the item has changed, please make the appropriate 
edits in the text boxes. Click here to see the rest of this page. 
 



  

Scrolling down the page for 
each item, you will see any 
discounts or surcharges, if 
applicable, prices for 
previous months, and a text 
box for the current month’s 
price. If any changes need to 
be made to the price for a 
previous month, you would 
simply enter the correct 
price in the text boxes. 
Otherwise, enter the current 
month’s price for this item. 

Enter the price for your item or confirm that the price has 
not changed using the “Report no price change” button. To 
proceed, click “Submit and Go to Next Item.” 



  The total price for some products or 
services may be calculated using various 
inputs. In these cases, you will update the 
prices for the inputs to arrive at the 
calculated total price. Click here to proceed. 
 



  

In the Reported Price area for these 
types of items, the total price 
calculated may populate in the 
Reported Price field. To proceed, 
click “Submit and Go to Next Item.” 



 

Once you have submitted data for all of your items, you will reach an exit 
page. From this page, you may access PPI published data or information from 
other BLS programs. If you want to return to edit your submitted data, click on 
the item codes on the left side of the screen. If you experience problems at 
any time while providing data, please click the Help Request Form link on the 
bottom of the page. This concludes the web demonstration. 
 


